FARRIS MATHEWS BOBANGO PLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Nashwville - Memphis

HISTORIC CASTNER-KNOTT BUILDING
618 CHURCH STREET, SUITE 300
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37219

(615) 726-1200 telephone - (615) 726-1776 facsimile

Charles B. Welch, Jr.
cwelch@farrismathews.com

August 7, 2008

Via Hand Delivery

Tre Hargett, Chairman
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

Direct Dial:
{615) 6874230

Re:  Docket No. 08-00069; Petition of Kings Chapel Capacity for Exemption

from Financial Security

Dear Chairman Hargett:

As you may be aware, 1 serve as legal counsel for Kings Chapel Capacity in
various matters before the TRA. The referenced matter is scheduled for review at the
upcoming Authority conference meeting scheduled for Monday, August 11, 2008.
Unfortunately, due to a prior engagement I will be unable to attend this meeting. Please
consider this a formal request to postpone review of this matter at the August 11, 2008
meeting and instead, reschedule it for the Monday, September 8, 2008 Authority

conference meeting.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this matter and if you should have

any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. I am

Very truly yours,

FARRIS MATHEWS BOBANGO PLC

&

Charles B. Welch, Jr.
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